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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINGTEON, B.C. 2463 Oeicher 7, 1999

Ronald L. Cobb, Treasurer

DRIVE Political Fund, Chapter B85

3528 West Reno

(Mlahoma City, OK 73107 '

Identification Number: COODIN4RG

Reference: Amended 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/98-10714/98), received
8/20/99

Dear Mr. Cobh:

Thiz letter is to inform you that as of Qetober 6, 1959, the Commission has not
received your response te our request for additional information, dated September 15,
1592, This notice requests information essential to full public disclosurs of your federl
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act {the Act), pleass respond to this request (copy enclosed).

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the date of this notice, the
Commission may choose to initiate audit or Jegal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions regardinp this matter, please contact Antoinette
Kitchen on our toll-free number (200} 424-9530 or cur local number (202} 694-1130.

Sincerely,

. Zbm

John D. Gibson
Assrstant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTON COMMISSION RQ-2

WASH INGTON, 0.C, 20463

Ronald L. Cobb, Trearurer

DRIVE Political Fund, Chapter 886

3528 West Reno

Oklahoma City, OK 73107 SEP 15 1909

Identification Numbes: CO0000489

Reference: Amended 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/98-10/14/98), received
820199

Dear Mr. Cobb-:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repori(s)
referenced sbove, The review raised questions concerning certain informetion contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-The bepinning cash balance of this teport shonld equal the ending balance
of vowr October Quarterly Report.  Please clarify this discrepancy and
amend any subsequent report(s) that maey be affected by this comrection.

=Please provide the total(s) for Line 29, Celomn B of the Detailed Summary
Page. Note that changes in your figures may affect your Column B totals
on this report and/or pn subsequent reports.

-The Summary Page discloges $0 on Line 8{c), but the Detailed Summary
Page shows the Line 19 total 1o be $4,449.77. These figures should be the
same. Please amend your report ascordingly.

A written response or an amendnlent to your original report(s) correcting the above
problemis) should be filad with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel frec io contact me on our

toll-frae number, (R0D) 424-9330. My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Singerely,

(2. Z

Antoinette Kitchen
Reports Analyst
271 Reports Analysis Division







